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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 9:14 AM
To: ‘Sheria Chichester'

Subject: RE: Tax ID FOR LLC

Thank you for your email, L , } m()[ é/ B‘PQ

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Sofiware Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Ftorida Secretary of State. is commitied to confinuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sheria Chichester [mailto:msrecoveryhome@yaheo.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:00 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID FOR LLC

Good Morning for faster proccessing can you please add or make a note of my tax 1D number that is:
36-4689376 for M&S Recovery Solutions, LLC Thank You!

Sheria F. Chichester
IF'ounder/ President
M&S Recovery Solutions, LLC
954 676-5485 office
954 676-5486 fax

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee.
The information may also be legally privileged and 1s the property of M&S Recovery Solutions If you have
received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient delete this message and its attachments, if any Thank you!
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